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Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 15 January, 2020 6:13 PM
To: Asia Motorsparts Solution Pte Ltd
Ce: Denise Tay (LKKAuta)
Subject: RE: SLW 7B90M FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED
131.2020
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVEASTO COSTS

Dear sir/madam

Good day, o.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR $ 5300 Lump/sump REPAIR and DOR 6 days
close.

Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD,DV.LTA need send direct (EGI ) insurance claim dept.

Thanks.,

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessdr
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Emal HockAnngilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5/408933)

From: Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd [mafltu:asiamnrurspurts@hmmail.:um!

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Ce: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: 5LW 7890M FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED 13.1.2020

PROPERTY CLAIM
(WITHOUT PREJUDICE
TO: Any Personal Injury
Cluims)

Dear Sir'Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that we are agreeable to your proposed lump sum repair of $5,300.00 a1 6
working days for SLW 7890 M ,

In the meantime, please note that with effeet from 1* June 2019, we have shifted to and are now operating
from the following address:



37A Everitt Road
‘Singapore 428586

Please update vour records accordingly and send all future correspondence to the new address above.

Thank you.

Regards,

Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd
6745 3811

6746 5110 (fax)
asiamotorsports@hotmail.com

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn(@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 1:08 PM

To: Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd <asiamoto rts mail.com>
Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @ lkk Lom>
Subject: RE: SLW 7890M FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED 13.1.2020

SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear Hi Sir/Madam ,

Good day , Kindly attached refer SLW 7890M HONDA SHUTTLE finalized updated calculate adjustment on
13.1.2020

COR - § 5300

DOR - 6 DAYS

Please refer adjustment updated total LUMP/SUMP amount 5 5300 if agree total LUMP/SUMP amount and repair
days, will be to close case.

Please to updated email back asap.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 65741 3061 | Ermall _HockAnn@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 3:16 PM

To: admin-d@|kkauto.com; admin-a@/kkauto.com; Meikwan @ Ikkauto.com

Subject: FW: ERGO Claims Ref: COMCG19002373 | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 7890 M &

GBG 3753 E ON 12 DECEMBER 2019 - APPOINTMENT OF LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS
PTE LTD AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

Data Classification: Confidential, C3
Hi LKEK,

Apologies, did not realise that |'ve forgotten to include your emall addresses.
Kindly arrange for survey as spoken

Thanks! ©

Warmest Regards
Jacelyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid

3 Temaser Boulgvard, ¥0L.05 Suntec Towar Five
Singapons 038985
DD +65 8A29 8258

acelyn foofigmge com 5g
P SEO0 CT 55 EI l G 0
ERGD & one of the mmor imiurance groups in Gemmany and Ewrope. Woritwoe, ERGO & represented @ more than 30 counines and concenirgies

an Eurppe s Asis ERGO s part of Munsch Re (Groug) ane of the world's ieading risk carmiss

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Tha miormation contamad in 1his email communicalon is confidential. You should onfy resd, disciose, re-IraNsm, copy, aismbule, sct in relance on ar
commescializs the information il you are authorized (6 o so. 1 you are not the intendead rmecipient of this emall communication. please notify the sander by
replying 10 Ihe email and desiroy any elecironic or paper copy of fhis message

Ay views sxpressed in this amail communication are thoss of the individusl sender. ERGO Inswmnoe Pia. Lid. does nof represen. wargnl or guaraniee
fhal the integrity of s communicaion nas besn maintsaned o that ihe commumcation i@ free of Bmons. virus or ifadamnce

ERGO Insurance Pie. Lid assarts copyrght in respact (o this small inchuding any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or lor any
purpose withoul pnor witlen permissaon
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From: Jacelyn Foo

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 4:41 PM

To: 'Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd'

Cc: Ivy Yong

Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref: COMCG19002373 | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 7890 M & GBG 3753 EON 12
DECEMBER 2019 - APPOINTMENT OF LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

Data Classification; Confidential, C2



Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.

*** NOTE: Please assist to quote our claims ref no. as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports
/ Survey Reports.

Thank vou.

Warmesl Regards

Jatalyn Foo

ERGO Insurance Ple. Lia.

& Temasex Boulewvard. #04.05 Sumsc Towsr Fiva
Singapore 038385

DID  +&5 8579 9258

jecalyn fooSego comeg

ERGO

ERGL = one of the majer irsurmnce groups in Gemany and Ewrope. Wodawias ERGO i represanted in mone than 30 countriss and concentrates
n Eurppe and Asia ERGO is part of Munich He (Group), ong of the warld's leaing rsk carmsrs
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Tha miomaton confaned in 1his @mad commumication @ canfidential. You should oniy read, dsclose, re-irensmit, copy, distibuta, act in relance on ar
commadcialze thi information If you are authorized 1o do so. If you are not the intended recipent of this emall communication. pleasa notify the sender by I
replying 1o the emal and destroy any electromc or paper copy of ths message

Any vibws sxpresssd (o this-emall communication ore those of the individual sender. ERGO Inswrance Pla. Lid. does not represent. warrant ar guarantse
that the integrity of this communicaton has besn maintamnad or that the communicalion s free of grmors. vinus or mtarfarnce

ERGO Inaurance Fia. Lid. asserts copyright in respect (o this emall including any aftachment. No part may be reproduced by any process of for any
purpose without pror witten permuission

1 i y EELI W miicerrigl ivteeiciesd only S0 the reesed pouoessee ardl may Be Erviieged 1 yol e b e sdended reSimeetl g
| Amoicas MnDuee Co@y Or Wil T cammumcaton IF yoo ane Nl Tha: naooed mopant, phease notfy the Sendel by meem omail and delote T Meosag
By cpering Bivy atiachingmd o this medange you agive (o stceol the dab Hat | =ay cortaln & virus of demaging code. and vou agres (kal ERGD Insvrance Pe Lag wi
{ i whliim Yor STV ETEE FraAgE Ty e e

From: Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd [malito:asiamotorsports@hotmail.com]

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 4:36 PM

To: Jacelyn Foo; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Cc: Ivy Yong

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 7890 M & GBG 3753 E ON 12 DECEMBER 2019 - APPOINTMENT OF LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

Your Ref:

Our Ref: SLW 7850 M

16 December 2019

Ergo Insurance Pte, Ltd, PROPERTY CLAIM

5 Temasek Boulevard (WITHOUT PREJUDICE
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five TO: Any Personal Injury
Singapore 038985 Claims)



Attn: Claims Department

Dear Sir/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 7890 M & GBG 3753 E ON 12 DECEMBER 2019 - APPOINTMENT OF LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

Thank you so much for your reply dated 16 December 2019, We are pleased to inform you that we are agreeable to
your selection of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert.

In compliance with the New State Courts Practice Directions, we shall await your kind office to Instruct LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd (as the Single Joint Expert) to attend to the pre-repair survey of our client's damaged vehicle
at our premise at 15 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-05/53 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417808,

We seek your assistance in arranging for the pre-repair survey by 18 December 2019 (Wednesday), 1700H so
that we can commence repair on our client's damaged vehicle as soon as possible and expedite the return of the
vehicle to our client.

Thank you and we hope to hear from you soonest.

Regards,

Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd
6745 3811

6746 5110 (fax)

2siamotorsportsienotmeil.com
*Please note that with effect from 1st June 2019, we have shifted to and are now operating from the following address:

37A Everitt Road
Singapore 428586

Kindly update your records accordingly and send all future correspondence to the new address above please.

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd <asiamotorsports@hotmall.com>

Cc: lvy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref; COMCG19002373 | NOTICE OF ACCIDENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 7890 M & GBG
3753 EON 12 DECEMBER 2019

Data Classification: Confidential, C3
Dear Asia Motorsports Solution,

Please refer to our list of surveyors :

I | AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid

2 | FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3| IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service
4 | JPK JP Knights Pte Lid




5| LBS L.B.S Auto Consultanis Pre Lid
6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
7 PS Priority Services
8 | VAC Vicom Ltd
9 | AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Lid
10 | QRM | Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd
11| AA Appraisal Associate
Thanks!

Warmes! Renards

Jacelyn Foo

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Sihgapore D3AGB5

DIk =55 BE2S 9258

lacelyn fooBietgg com ag

ERGO

ERGO i one of the maoer insurance groups in Germany and Ewops Worldwide ERGO & representsd in more than 30 countries and concentraies
on Europe and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group). ona af the wotid's leading tisk eartiss

EMAIL DISCLAIMER
The information contained in this emall communication ts confidantial You should only read, disciose, re-tramsmit, copy. distribuie. act in rellance on or
commercializs the informatian if you are authorized fo do 5o If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
replying to the email and destroy any elecironic or papes copy of this message.

Any views Exprassed in this amal communication ane thoss of the individual sendar. ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid does not represent, warrant of guaraniae
that tha integrity of this communication has besn mantained or that the communication is free of emors, virus or interferenca

ERGO Insurance Pta. Lid assafts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. Mo pan may be reproduced by any process or for any
purpose withoul prior writien permession.
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From: Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd [mailto:asiamotorsports@hotmall.com]

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 9:42 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd, (Claims Department)

Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 7890 M & GBG 3753 E ON 12 DECEMBER 2019

Your Ref:

Our Ref: SLW 7890 M

16 December 2019

Ergo Insurance Pte. Ltd. PROPERTY CLAIM

5 Temasek Boulevard (WITHOUT PREJUDICE
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five TO: Any Personal Injury
Singapore 038985 Claims)

Attn: Claims Department



Dear Sir/Mdm,
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 7890 M & GBG 37532 EON 12 DECEMBER 2019

We are instructed to notify you of a road traffic accident on 12 December 2019 at about 1255H at PIE (Tuas)
after Steven Rd Exit involving our client's vehicle registration number SLW 7890 M and vehicle registration
number GBG 3753 E driven by your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice and your proposed list of
10 recommended motor surveyors for our appointment.

Kindly note that if we do not hear from you by 18 December 2019 (Wednesday), 1000H, we will be
forwarding our proposed list of 10 motor surveyors for your appointment, in accordance to the new regulations,

In the meantime, please note that with effect from 1% June 2019, we have shifted to and are
now operating from the following address:

37A Everitt Road
Singapore 428586

Please update your records accordingly and send all future correspondence to the new
address above.

Thank you and we hope to hear from you soonest.

Regards,

Asia Motorsports Solution Pte Ltd
6745 3811

6746 5110 (fax)
asiamotorsports@hotmail.com



1220/2019 Adjusier Immadiate Advice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 1sssariser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@ikkaulo.cam

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Aulo Consultants Pte Lid
5 Temasek Boulevard 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 038985 Singapore 408233
Altn: Date: 20 Dec 2018
Preliminary Advice
Insurad Viehicla No : GBG3IT53E
TP Vehicle Mo : SLWT890M Accident Date S 1211272019
Make : HONDA SHUTTLE Assignment Date 1 2001212019
Dale of Inspaction @ 18/12/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 16,00
Inspection Al : ASIA MOTORSPORTS-KAKI BUKIT (HO)
15 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-05/53 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417808

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairars Estimate (Gross) :5% 12,696.20
Revisad Amount 55 8.334.44
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 0.00
Total 5% 8,334 44
Lump Sum Repair 55
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 5§
COE / PARF Rabale 5%
Salvage Value S5
Margin for Repair 53

Remarks

{ | The vehicle |s repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

lat us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ x } Other comments : Survey on "WP"

hitps://singapors. merimen. com/claimafindex. cim Husebox=S\CdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&fiype=24docid=503217a8Aprefix=Acorola=44...

i



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cwner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.;

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Dec 2019

Business
201D

SLW78%0M

No

18 Dec 2019
HONDA

SHUTTLE 1.5G CVT
Silver

2017
L15B5460190
GKB1200155
P7.0kW (130 bhp)
$1B.387.00

01 Mar 2018

01 Mar 2018
0

$8,387.00 _ Ui
Yes

29 Feb 2028

$6,290.00

29 Feb 2028

A~ Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$36,81000

$30.177.00

£36,467.00



121182019 Used honda shutlls Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Fuel Typa: Petrol-Electric L
st New 2018 New Faceife: Handa Vel Hybeid. Best Fuel Consumption SUV In Town. 10 Years Repayment, [ House Loan Or
Balioon Scheme Avaliable. Maki And Assemble [n Japan. Call Now And View To Aspreciate,
Autstrust Tradens Ple Lig
Poame: 11 Decyg (M5 2000 Honds Ssutte, JOUE honda shuthe, Horde Shattle, Ronda shisthe, Honda, Shithe i, (sed

Honda Shuttle 1.5A G 369,500 $7.630 fyr 25-Jun-2018 1,486 o 29 374 ke Susbomwagon A
1 Qwmer Only, Low Mileage Done At 28k KM. New Paintwork And 30k Senvicing Dene,
Posed: 10002019 w,:m JOUA Harwrs Ghuttsn, MR Honds shittle, Wonao Shulte, honda shuitee, Honda, Satie, snurtie, Used
Honda Shuttle 1.5A G 370,800 §7,780 fyr 27-Jun2018 1,496 ¢z 5,000 kem Stationwagon  Aw
2018 New Facslifted Honeda Shuttle 1.5 With Feg Lamp, LED Editon, Best Fusl Efficient Statianwagon In Town, Almeost New Honda
Shuttle. 10 Years Repayment, In Mouss Loan Or Balloon Scheme Aviniable. Differant Loan Schemes To Sult Your Purchase. Call Our Frie_ -
Trusl Motoring
Pt O8-Clee- 3015 :-1:?:1. FOLS Honaa Shitme, JOIE fonsia smiie. Momon Snume. ronds 5hoie, Honn. St SRt Usen
Honda Shuttle 1.5A G 478,800 $8,250 jy 11-Oec-2018 1,466 cc 5,000 km Statnwagon Av
018 New Foacsiifted Honda Shuttis Midnight Blue, Low Fue| Consumption, 10 Years Repayment, [n Mouse Lesn O Balloon Scheme
dodzilatie. Make Ang Assermbie In Japan, 3 Yeary Or 1000000 Warranty. Wew To Appreciate. Call Dur Friendly Sales Exsoutive For View, =
Trust Matonng
Peraned 110 Do - U TD ‘1‘..-3:" MULR ey Shottie, 2018 hoeds dwttie, bends Bhorms Sonde pluitis, bemin, Shattle it et
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 $B1,B00 8,440 fyr 12-Oct-2018 1,456 ez 15,501 km Srationwsgon Aw
Fuel Typai Petrol-Electric
Almost New) 1 Dwoer, 100% Excefient Condition, Clean Intesior, Economical & Spacious Drive, Low Mileage Done. Fiexible Loans =
Aualitable, Price Megotiatibe, WView Mowd
Pisiteid OO - 2OL I":':II:" JUTH pewngy Snurte, SR RONSE NI PAONEE Shite, Pordd lihe, Fondd, Shlte, Balle, g
Audio Upgrade for Any Budget
Enhance your in-car entertairment with & hesgsunit upgrade. Choose from 400+ units. Prices from just $170
Fing gt o
Honda Shuttle Hybnd 1.54 $63,999 35,790 fyr 13-Apr-2018 1,496 cc 5117 km Stationwagon Ay
Fuel Typa: Petroi-Electnic
Ny Girnrmicks! Price Negotiable, Low Mikeage Done 5117KM, 100% Beautiful Condition, Low Depreciation, Low Interest Rote, Most Warthy el
By, Caill Now For Viewing,
PR —— ::nrr.a JO10 Hisisely Shuctvie, SR hoecs swie s Shtte, fuanda it borta, Ghite duitte, Ussd
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 §75.800 48,960 Jyr 22-Feb-2018 1,496 ex 51,570 km Statinmaagon Ay
Funl Type: Patral-Electric
Loww Interest Rate. Not Lised For PHV By Previous Ownet, | Yesr Warranty, Balloon Scheme And In House Financing Avaidable. Buy With A
Pesce Of Mind. | Owner, 100% Genuise Milsage. Wl Malntained, No ChassigBerprtural Damage, Immanuste Condition, AN Trads In W, [ )
Glwheeher Pie Lid
Pexted O7-Dirc-2019 :::‘T.‘J"-ILI Honds Sttt JOLE honds dhillthe, Mansa Shattle, honds duitie, bomnds, Shiste swthe Usss
Honda Shuttie 1.5A G L‘{.ﬂﬂﬂ $7.840 Jyr 3-Mar-2018 1,458 cc - Statinrasgon L1
st Fuel Eficient Statonwagon In Town, Almost New Honda Shuttle Still Under Warranty! Sefing Cheap! Cirve With Genung
A Transparent Deall Bank/Tn House U Te 100% Loan, Deld 11 .P'n..,"l"l lon o f j -
Car Emgire Automoblies P Ltd o oo @ ”'r—\ ,jjf- 0 4~ (7
Poved [i-Dec-201% :$4 KR Honda Shitie, 1008 honds ""““}V‘E Thul éﬁﬂ" Hunda, Shustie, ahitie, |h::.1 . -
o= 2950 ool ¥ id+31 I3
= £ &
Honda Shuttie Hybrid 1.58 SELABD  SAETDyr 14Sep 2018 1496 wssiim o5liden v

Fusl Typa: Petrol-Elacinc

100% Loan Available. Invmediste Transfer Of Ownership Upon Collertion, | Owner, Ressonable Misage Done, Baautitul Bius On Grey
Intarior. Comes With 1 Year Warranty nchusive OF Hybrid Battery Upon Purchase. Plesse Call For ViewingyTest Drive Mow.

Esteem Performance Pre Lid
Tegu 2MNB Honda Snomle, 2018 honds shuttic, Honde Shuitie. honds shottle, Honda. Shustie, shutie, Used
hircta

foree Ui-Tec-i01%

fa Shuttle 1.5A G 5h9,800 §7.8ED jyr 1 ¥-paar-2018 1,496 cc 27,000 em Slationwagon Ay

finps:/iwww. sgcarman comiused_cars/listing. php?MOD=honda+shullieSAPRC=0EDEP=0ARGD=201BAVEH=08AV] =2 2/4



&2 BEy i Used handa shuttle Car & Used Cars & Vehicies Singaporg - sgCarMart

sGCARM ART.Com Login  Sign up

New Cars Unad Car Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Re

| HDBS Here is a car loan that's got

d

our green light!

Post an Advertisemeant

ety ab e PRIME MOTOR & LEASI!

$58 until it's SOLD! '

. over 700 units of wehicles
Browss by Cotegory ¥ | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 100 results
23 veehides Thonda shette o M
Moo Price Degreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Search Sslection honds shuttle &y Arvy 018 ALty Ay Ay Ay
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 76,300 $8,860 fyr Ob-Ape-2018 1,496 ez 20,5680 km Stationwagan Ay

Fuel Type: Petrok-Electric
Alrnegt New! | Owrer, 100% Escellent Condition, Chian Intenor, Economical & Spacious Drive, Many Fexible Loan Ciptions Avallable For

Financing, Call Us For A Viewing Or Test Drive Todey! w
Carmo
Posted: 11-Dec-2019 ::EI::' 2018 Hords Shuttie, H18 bonds shuttle, Honds Shottle. hondy shwitle, Mondy, Shttes, shutte. Lssd
Honda Shuttle Hybod 1.5/ 81,800 $8.650 fyr 04-Oct-2018 1,496 cc 19,000 km Statinonwagen Ay
Fuel Type: Petrob-Electric
1 Qwner Dyl Auspioous Number Plate XBBS! Soiling At The Same Deprecation As Petrol Model And Save More On Fuel AL 2Skmil.
Spacious And Economy Femily Car. In House And Bank Loan Avaiiable. Call Now For & Non Obligation Enguliry!
Pouser [7-De-2010 :l'u'l 2018 Horwta Shatthe, J018 honda arathe, Honde Shutfie. nonds wnutne, FonGe, SPrtie, Bt L
Handa Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 473,800 $8,740 fyr 12-Feb-2018 1,996 & 53,500 km Sationwagon v
Fuul Type: Petrol-Electiic
Consignment Unit, Owner Car. Mot Rental Or PHY Car Foe Sure, Call Us Mow To Arrange For Viewing, Trade In &nd Loan Avallable
Tan Wel futo P Lid
Posted: 19-Cloc-2016 :‘;,Iuﬂ ID1E Fienan Smattie, 2018 hovds shuttie, Honds Shuitie, homds shatle issmds. Shmtie. shartie, L
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.5A $75.500 SEE10 fyr 28-May-2018 1,496 cx . Statonwagon Ay
Fuel Type: PetrolElectric
Blegant Black, Low Fuel Consumption With Hyteid, One Gwner Dnly, Low Maintenance Cost. Very Well Maintained, Easy Fimancing,
Flexible [n-house Loan Packages Available
Prime Motor & Leasng
Posd: |$Dec- 2079 ::E; 2018 Homgs Shuttie, 1041 hordy shutte, Haehes Shuttss hohes St e, Sattie, st Uisd
Pro-les V2D Auto Pte Lid - Specialist for Honda Car repair, servicing & maintenance
Pawer Up for ewcslient performance with PRO-JEX V20, your one-stop automobile solution provider.
Mors info bout s shop
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1,54 $71,500 $8.750 fyr 11-1an-2018 1A% - Srabonwagan Aw
Fuel Type: Petrolk-Electric
Eieganc fied, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Wll Maintained, Easy Financing, Flesiike
In-Houss Loan Packages Availabie.
Frima Motor & [easmg
Postert: |F-Decn1§ |- ZUIE Hooda Shutsle, J01B bonas shuttle, Homiie Sholtle, honds shuth, Honda, Shatie, S, Laed
1a Shuttle Hybrid 1.5A X 83,800 $8,990 fyr 30-Jun-2018 1,456 ¢ BB km  Statioowagon Av

hitps:ifwww.sgearman.comiused_cars/listing php?MOD=honda+shuttieAPRC=0ADEP=08RGD=20188VEH=08AVL =2 14



KRR TG B 1D/ Mpmorul Assssure] Cavts Sererey - L
ENTHY DATE & TIVE 19122018 1425
SUBMTTED B Jachsrr o Zheo Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Ples=e repon comecily e dotsils of Me accident to spesd Up ihe olnims process
2 This Form must be completed by the Pollcyholde: andior the Authansed Driver

3. Infprmation provided must be as truthful end sccuraie & pasaitle Any willul mestepresentation o witroiding of matenal fects miy alow raurance comemanms to

repudate poldy lebility

d The issue angd sczepinnce of [ha Form by maursncs compenes S nol an admssion of Wi'-'-b' bty on fhe part of the InEwrENce COMpanEs

5. Any talse reporting may ba referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This rapart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Canire esacished oy the Genaral Ssumnce Amocsanion of Sisgapare [GIA) Tos
archiving and thal copies of this ropert will. for a fee. ba made availabie upan appication by interasted partes

-

aloresaid

By tha loogemant of the reporn to the insusers. you hereby consant o the archivng of this repor at the canire ane 1o copws of the report being made availabin

Date Of Report

Date O Accidan!

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Stale of Loss

13122019 16:25

1211272018 12:55

PIE (TUAS} AFTER STEVEN RD EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Ownar
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Muobile Phone No

Allemative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

it Mo, Plaasa state action to ba taken
Vehicle Calagory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage

Fleat Policy

Folicy Number

Cover Note Numter

Driver

Name of Drivar

NRIC Ma

Date Of Birth

Oecupabion

Date Of Oriving Pass

Driving Expatisnce

Gender

Mobile Mumbar

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLWTBE0M

HHTAN

533762010

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +85-88203877
OFFICE-S8293877

HOMDA
SHUTTLE 1.56 CVT

WORKING

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
50883116640

TAN HUAN HOW
5168983580
01/07/1985
QUTDOOR
26/11/11882
T YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL | +E5-98293B77

OFFICE-£8293877
NOEMAIL

Pegd 1 ol 15



BLK 547 PASIR RIS STREET 51
#02-T3

Fostcode 510547
Was driver an employee of the Insurad's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Drver with the Insursd OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accigent? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicie)

invalved in the accident 2

Was any body injurad in the Accident? NO

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other malerial or propery damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person|s) ND
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) |

Passengar 1 NAME i

GEMDER MALE
Details of Police Action
Was the accideni reporiad o the police? NO
I Yes Please siate which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes agains! whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON STATED DATE AND TIME, | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG THE STATED VENUE. FRONT VEHICLE BRAKE, | ERAKE MY
VEHICLE AS WELL. SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT OF MY VERICLE AND REALIZED THAT VEHICLE B HIT ONTO MY
VEHICLE REAR PORTION.

Attachment(s)
Are acciden! photos available for attachmen:? YES
Was thare any video captured by Car Camara? NOD

Was there any audic recorded? ND
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERT ™~

Vehicle Registration Number GBGATE3E ik
Vehicle Make/Model Tolour

Detalls Of Propertias

Vehicle Categary COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Drivar

NRIC/Fassport Number

Caontact Number 95560668

Address

Posicode

Insuranca Company Nama

Puga 2 af 15



Mature Of Damage

No, Of Passanger | Including Driver) 2
FPassanger 1 NAME
GENDER:

Paga 3of 15



IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Posis rE2or) GROIEY 1 CELET D1 ITE BECAREAT 1T LRER o 1 EST REODES

Thily §eres gt e L

1 irormston prowded must be o tuthful aod sccyrate 38 possible. Any witlul marepresemtalion of witeolmng 9f mitens
fECTl Ty meow mRTATCE Comganees b repudinty policy ladlity

4 e ssiie and socrptanoe of thia Form by mae gnee commpaties b ngl e Jdmisgaan af pobey sty o thie et g IR s s
BTN

6 The ceoort sl be foomsrded by the wsarers of the O Becoods Managemenl Centre pitabibanes By the Senecal ininano
ayeoparesn of mgapone i b eatrang and 1hat segeri of Ry repan) wll for @ bee Do mede rvediley e aepsater o
ol A e ’IH“

T iy The iceagrrenl @f THas (eporT 1o The omerers, yo e etey o onsent 10 The srohivng of 1 sepee? of e cpetee amd toooooees il
Lhae o« grgscaed Bt it v ibbile o oreiaed

f Content under Yhe Personal Data Protenion Ao [POPA|
| e $tird. Snnowienge. JEree and contert that

(8] Moy iurer, iy watkaban snd The Seneral imanance &pocaton of Sngapors | TGIA") Mmay/ dne SeTmined o coied] -
AnLes IGO0 DIOCEN My peteornal data pmraanal o iSEmten S Ot i Tl |lerm| ani iy @t pat il larE e
provdced by e B0 patsesied By My lwter (Dol ecteely the “Pertonal information | and dicios s d fraeies e
Fervonal miormeven 1 88 mareriy] wiha meve miueed weticiniy] invaived o B acodent (P miLrEr WER SRR T aTT
b Baiy ) moeled an thas scogent il De colies) g by oodeered b Ey e “INAMMEEY | TR (RLGPETT i v TL s Foen e

BT Uy SN OF B o AnE Blve Cetes el govEnrwen ] ageoiy Buthioe iy [usc™ b TR e @ | 100 1R e sy
il

Ul srocestcg, handlng dodior deakng with miy JTams imcleding (he sattiement of the g 400 s oo
@ ATEATIIT. v bireg T Bhee g LAy,

o} rrepstipating the acuident 3Aa/or my o

[P P B P S SR TR T T LT S PELROMGNE TD DY ORGLENEL By T

i) medrmmbstigr g wyg Loy pncluding the mpdeng of LotreiDORTERcE, THAMSREAEL mBREL MPOLIL B Saliley DY Py
SNk could mvalee Sncioiule Of CEFLEIN prradasl 25le ADoul M 1O DIAE JDOuT drivery of Ltho Larme 80 well Bi = thr
waiitaal Cower o prowelcoesimad pachageil and/or

vl romoiveng et 2pOLCIDIe (3 i JEmirTer ng oenceuong. hansling andior oe3ling weik M G lleliecine s e
Purposes |
I}l ciurerin) eme o mrured sefciBL) tiiee F the ecrdtent and the murrey lawsm oVas b= mus e e e
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SKETCH PLAN

Accident Sketch Plan

05 In trped oy -
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Accident Sketch Plan
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* Pagedio. 1

- -

Vehicle No. SLW 7890M HONDA SHUTTLE 2
REPAIRER'S SURVEYOR'S
ary DESCRIPTION CONDITION ESTIMATE(SS) ADJUSTMENT
PARTS [LIST ITEMS) ,_
1 |Tallgate AT ;ﬁis.m /9%, %0 LA
1 |Tailgate centre chrome garnish .~ < /"~ A0 258~
1set |Tailgate centre chrome garnish clips o =+ 48.00) + ~
1 |Tailgate inner lock —— = 21800 /52 3 0 LA
1 |Tailgate inner trim board .~ « £« ~547.00| 27050 (1
1 |Tailgate inner trim handle (garnish) .~ < /' AAN00 £
2 |[Tailgate hinges @42.50 ~ ] REUSE 0.00
2 |Tailgate damper @298.20 * 596.40
2 |Tailgate rubber stopper @5.80 -~ 11.60
1 [Tailgate Honda badge .~ <~ 9200l 7 #-70 v|
1 [Tailgate SHUTTLE emblem -~ =~ 9800 54
2 |Tailgate reflectors @495.20 .~ ¢ A& 99040|F 3o L
1 |Tailgate wiper motor > ; ~ |ReFIX 0.00
/2~ |RHS & LHS Taillamp @872.40 7/k sly Vipua | 4fl) 3 (1) _174880| < 20 £ 0 L
1 |Rear windscreen inner edge seal .-~~~ AT200| 2o L
1 |Rear bumper .~ <& A28200 /750 .50 LA
' 2~ |Rear bumper side retainers */F oy e/ A400 78-Fv
; 2 |Rear bumper reflectors @124.50 #/ani LA < FE 24900 447 1
2 |Rear bumper reflector covers @98.00 = 54/ 196.00
1 |Rear bumper inner sponge ~ 42.00
1 |Rear bumper tow cover < 72.00
1 |Rear end panel A+ ) _J6100| €00
1 |Rear end panel top garnish " ¢c £0 ) _298.00| /7/. &pe—"]
1 |Rear spare tyre panel top cover - 21B.00
1 |Rear spare tyre panel tool tray ~ 248.00
1 |Rear boot edge weatherstrip .~ ABA00| A7 LT
10197.20
less | 20% 2030.44| 20%
PE NETT [TEMS B157.76
1set |Rear Bumper clips .~ _B0:00|
1 |Rear windscreen sealant . "¢ _100:00| &+ 4
1 |Reversecamera » o) _480.00
1set |Reverse sensor " e 2800010 0
1 |Rear licence plate w/holder |~ . ¢ '_JS.{ID TP L~
2 |Rear licence plate lamps @52.00 » suc) 10400
1 set |Tallgate inner trim clips " ~== - BE800| >«
1 |Rear end panel sealant .~ nlL J;DD;L‘IU 2 L
TOTAL PARTS 89416.76




Vehicle No. SLW 7890M HONDA SHUTTLE
REPAIRER'S SURVEYORS
e st ESTIMATE (55) ADJUSTMENT
LABOUR
1 |Toremove the affected parts & fittings to commence 140000 o U
repairs; replace damaged parts and components -
2 |To supply paint materials, expandable items & putty, I}Y,B:ﬂﬁ o 2 N1 L~
respray paint on parts replaced
3 |To remove and re-fix wiring and check all electrical 18000 4 v &

4 |To remove and refix/replace rear trims, garnish and
fittings so as to facilitate repairs at rear

5 |Teremove and replace reverse sensors & reverse camera

components at damaged areas for proper functions

A80.00 7 o

000 o g

and check for proper function
b |To remove and refix rear tallgate windscreen 14000 /o0 A
7 |To provide anti-rust treatment on affected areas 18000 o L
Labour Total :| 3280.00
TOTAL (PARTS E LABOUR): 12696.20
L

NOTE: The parts listed in this preliminary estimate will be checked for damage after the vehicle
is disassembled {dismantle). Additional damaged parts (if any) will be submitted as supplemantary parts

LEK Aulp Consultanis hence \J
the Flmaum! of the foliowing:

« To resurvey Defore'atier soray painting

« To deapiny carnaged DAN(S) unng iy

« Paria pnoes are nubyect io confiemanion

* Third party aurvey @ 0n 8 “Withou! Prejudcs” bess
* o dmgal MOCHCancnd i) 8 o
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Menmen e-Claims Page | of |

+«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Casa Motified Est Submitted A Asgigned | Adj Aot Ad| Submitted | Ins Auth'sd Statis
JI.‘rLI:.‘-t\: 019 :?Ibuc a9 $$5,300.00 £55,300.00 Pending for Survey
Main 15:04 00:00 A I o Rt | Report
it Reg | Exkt A ot | Cancel Case | .'

Main Caim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]
Insured: HHTAN. Co. Reg, No.: 533762010

Miin
| Claimant: HHTAN, Co. Reg. Mo.: 533762010

vehicie Aag, li2/12/2019 12:00- 59
No.- SLW7890M Date of LosS: |13y Manths and 11 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yrl]

Claim Type: | TP / COMCG19002373 g i
|Vehicle Reg.

| Palicy Mo
| SaaTIE {Claimant):

Encess:
Asia Ilnhrwﬂ-hli Bukit (HWQ) 15 KAKI BUKIT RDAD 4 #01-05/53 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE, 417808 Kakl Bukit - Tel:

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6529 2199 ... [Handied by Ivy Yong - 5829 9197]

| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 . [Handied by LEE HOCK ANN] ... [Final Rpt due 02/01/2020]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view A | compose case mai |
There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complets ||

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On ~ Done?
Mo results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 52/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLW7890M (CDMCG19002373)
[GBG3753E]
TP
HHTAN
Dec 12 2019 12:00PM
[HHTAN]
Asia Motorsports-kKakl Bukit

i

:
E

Page 1 of 3

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/2/2020

No | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 |20/12/19 15:05 | Adjuster Immediate Advice O | e
Photos/Images Iperpage | ~]| B
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) |humbnall| Print|
1 |16/01/20 08:55 | Chassis Number 0D | weds | A
2 |16/01/20 DBI56 Ddomaeter Reading 0| waws | F
3 |16/D1/20 D856 | General View ) | tcacrc | A
4 |16/01/20 08:56 | Genaral View D | adws | A
§  |16/01/20 0B:56 | Genersl View 0 | oazies | 4
6 [16/01720 08:56 | Ganeral View | waews | A
7 |1gmy20 0858 | Ganaral View D | lwdies | 4
8 |16/01/20 DB:56 General View D | ades | BA
9 |[16/01/20 DB:56 | General View 0| icows || A
10 |16/01720 0B:56 | General View © | toadies | B4
11 | 16/01/20 0B:56 | General View 0 | taews | 4
17 |16/01/20 08:56 | General View 0 | adws | 4
13 |16/01/20 0B:56 General View 0| tcaws | A
14 |18/01/20 0B:56 General View D | tadws | A
15 |16/01/20 0B:56 | Genaral View © | eows | BB
16 | 1B/01/20 08:56 | General View 0| wdws | &
17 | 16/01/20 08B:56 | General View 0| leaws | A
18 15/01/20 DB:5E | General View 0| Lwuws | &
19 16/01/20 08:56 | Genersl View © | adws | M
20 | 16/01/20 0B:56 | General View 0| wers | B
21 |16/01/20 08:56 | General View 0| loadws | A
23 |16/01/20 08:56 | General View 0| t=mdws | B
23 |16/01/20 0B:56 | General View O | mows | A
24 | 16/01/20 0B:56 | Ganersl View D | lcades | A
25 18/01/20 0B:56 | General View D | twaws | A
26 | 16/01/20 0B:56 | Genersl View 0 | wadws | A
27 | 16/01/20 0B:56 | General View 0 | veows | B
28 | 16/01/20 DB:56 Ganeral View g Load PG | BA
19 | 16/01/20 DB:56 | General View 0| =dwvs | A
30 | 16/01/20 08:56 | General View 0| v | A
31 |16/01/20 08:56 | General View 0 | tcadws | A
12 |18/00/20 08:57 | General View 0 | Lesses | B
33 16/01/20 08:57 | Genersal View D | i=dws | A
34 |16/01/10 08:57 Genaral View B | L=ewG




Merimen e-Claims

Page2 of 3

Assessment Reports iperpage v} BA
Mo | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
- |}
35 | 16/01/20 0857 | Reinspection Photo 0 | warc | A
36 |16/01/20 08:57 | Reinspection Photo @ |loaws | B
37 |16/01/20 08157 | Reinspection Photo 0 wawws | &4
38 |18/01/20 0857 | Reinspection Photo O | wurc |
3% |16/01/20 08:57 | Reinspection Photo 0| edrs | A
40 |16/01/20 0B:57 | Reinspection Photo O | wwors | H
a1 |18/01/20 08:57 | Reinspection Photo 0O s | A
42 |16/01/20 0B:57 | Reinspection Photo 0 | cawc | A
43 |16/01/20 08:57 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wwws | &
44 [16/01/10 DB:57 | Relnspection Photo 0 | wwewes | A
45 |18/01/2008/57 | Reinspection Photo @  osws | M|
45 [18/01/20 08:57 | Reinspection Photo 0O | caews | A
47 |16/01/20 0B:57 | Reinspection Photo O | wesrc | A
48 |16/01/20 08:57 | Reinspection Photo © | Leadiec | &
4% [16/01/20 08:57 | Relnspection Photo 0 | weawrs | A
50 |18/01/20 08:57 | Reinspection Photo 0 | waaws | &4
51 |16/01/20 08:57 | Reinspection Photo 0| saws | A
52 |16/01/20 DB:57 | Relnspection Photo © | wadrws | B
53 |16/01/20 08:57 | Ralnspection Photo D | lsadaws | A
54 |16/01/20 08:57 | Reinspection Photo © | weirws | BA
55 |16/01/20 09:02 | Relnspection Photo 0| loadiec | A
56 | 18/01/20 02:0 | Reinspection Phato D | toadies | A
57 |16/01/20 03:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 | toows | A
58 |16/01/20 09:02 | Relnspection Photo 0| edws | B4
§8 |16/01/20 09:02 | Reinspection Phato O | adws | M
&0 |16/01/20 09:02 | Reinspection Phato 0| Lo | A
‘&1 |16/01/20 09:02 | Relnspection Phato 0| weais |
62 |16/01/20 09:02 Reinspection Phate l_] ioad PG | BA
B3 | 16/01/20 02:0¢ | Relnspection Photo D | Ledec | B
64 | 16/01/20 09:0F Reinspection Phote 0 | waows | B
65 |16/01/20 09:03 Relnspection Photo 0| toaaws | A
&6 |18/01/20 02:0% | Relnspection Phata D | tsadwc | B
&7 |18/01/20 09:03 | Relnspection Phato D | osdies | &
68 |16/01/20 09:03 Reinspection Photo D | waws | A
&8 |1A/01/20 09:03 Reinspection Photo _gn Load G | BA
70 |16/01/20 02:03 | Relnspection Phato 0| weawe | A
(71 |16/01/20 09:03 | Reinspection Photo D | weaws | B
72 |16/01/20 09:03 | Reinspection Photo D itwaws | A
73 |18/01/20 09:03 | Relnspection Phote 0| weaws | F
74 (16/01/20 0903 | Reinspection Phato 0| toaws | B
75 |16/01/20 09:03 | Reinspection Phato 0 ows | A
76 |16/01/20 09:03 | Relnspection Phato 0| wadis | &
77 16/01/20 09:03 | Reinspection Phato 0 | tesaws | A
78 |16/01/20 09:03 Reinspection Photo g Lad s | B8
79 |16/01/20 09:03 | Relnspection Photo 0 | wowe | B
B0 |16£/01/20 09:03 | Relnspection Photo 0| tsedwc | 4
g1 |16/01/20 09:03 | Reinspection Photo a— Loae 307G | B
82 |[16/00/20 09:03 Reinspection Photo 0D | seaws | A
83 | 16/01/2008:03 | Reinspection Photo 0| tosaws | B
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Assessment Reports 1 per page E [~
N& | Fnalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
84 |16/01/20 08:03 | Reinspection Photo O e |4
85 |16/01/2000:03 | Rainspaction Photo 0D | Leeswc | A
BE | 16/01/20 09:03  |Rainspection Photo 0 | iwds | A
B7 | 1870120 09:03 Relnspectian Pholo | wcades | 4
B8 16/01/20 09:03 | Reinspection Photo D | ladwec | A
8% |16/01/20 05:03 | Reinspection Photo 0| lesawe | 4
90 |16/01/2009:03 | Reinspection Photo 0| warc | 4
91 |16/01/2009:03 | Reinspection Photo 0 v | A
47 [16/01/1009:01 | Reinspection Photo 0 | adws | B
43 |1&/01/20 0903 | Reinspection Photo 0| v | &
G4 |16/01/20 12:06 | After Repalr Photo D | oaaws | [
95 |16/01/20 12:06 | After Repair Phate D | wadwc | @
|96 |16/01/20 12:06 | After Repair Phato 0 | teadiec | A
167 |16/01/20 12:06 | After Repair Photo 0| dwc | B2
g8 |16/01/20 12:06 | After Repair Photo 0| lds | A
99 |16/01/20 12:06 | After Repair Photo 0| sz | A
100 |16/01/20 12:06 | After Repair Photo 0 | lodies | A
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neser | Save | Prm |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: ﬁ Handiing Insurer
Hite: Resmarnd are povale s vou Show i B2 cther pertes
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Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg no 1eeso71s8m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industnal Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3581 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/EGI18022184/HTF3E2
Date: 05/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurerr ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid. Policy No:
Clalmant Vehicle s w7ssom Insured Vehicle No:  GBG3753E
Date of Loss: 12/12/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No; CDMCG18002373
RIP N & IDENTIFICATI
Reg No: SLWTEI0M
Make & Model: HOMNDA SHUTTLE, 1.5 G CVT (A) Engine MNo: L1585450190
Reg. Date 01/03/2018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: GKB12001565
Colour: Silvar Odometer: 207735 km
Engine Capacity: 1466 cc
Markel Value/New Car Prices  N/A
Sum Insured (S%) Market Valua/Mew Car Price

T THE TI =

General Condition: Steering (Serviceabls): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/85 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/85 R15
Front Lelt Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Left Side Michelin 5 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Right Side Michelin 5 mm
Tha abowve values represent ihe emaining hye freads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repalrer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %
Parts 9,416.76 4,793.80 462296 4909
Miscellaneous [tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,280.00 1,820.00 1,460.00 44 51
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing D.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 12,696.76 6,613.80 6.082.96 47.91
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 5,300.00
MNett Amount (5§) 12,696.76 5,300.00 7,396.76 58.26
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17272019
Date Inspected: 181272019 Inspecled At Asia Molorsports-kaki Bukit (HQ)
16 KAK| BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-05/53
BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
Singapore 417808
Estimated Percd of Repair: 6.0 days

Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN

Manager: DEMISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of §

NOTE: This report represants aur findings af ihe ime and place of mapection stated heren, Such mnspection has been carned oul fo the best of our
knowledpe and abiity but any other lability under any ather circumatances s hereby axpressly avcluded
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Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5
REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised. 05 Feb 2020)

Parts: HOMDA SHUTTLE 1.6 G CVT (A) (Mode| not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Cede: {Unsubmitted, no pnnt-code for SLW7B80M)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
!Furlhlr Info: ltems/values not in referance mlalngu_a are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Mo Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *TAILGATE Bent 1,425.00 FL *1,185.20FL
2 1 *TAILGATE CENTRE CHROME GARNISH Cracked 42500FL “258.00FL
3 1 *SET TAILGATE CENTRE CHROME GARNISH Necessary 4000FL *20.00FL

CLUPS
4 1 *TAILGATE INNER LOCK Jammed 278.00FL *157.20FL
5 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Crumpled 547 00FL *310.50FL
6 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM HANDLE (GARNISH) Crumpled 122 00FL *68.00FL
T 2 *TAILGATE HINGES (NPA) Serviceable 0.00FL *.FL
B 2 *TAILGATE DAMPER Serviceable 506 .40 FL *FL
B 2 *TAILGATE RUBBER STOPPER Serviceable 11.60FL *FL
10 1 *TAILGATE HONDA BADGE Mecessary 9200FL “3B50FL
"M *TAILGATE SHUTTLE EMBLEM Mecessary S8 00FL *58.0D0FL
12 2 *TAILGATE REFLECTORS Cracked 990 40FL *7T0.00FL
13 1 *TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR (NPA) Serviceable 0.00FL ~FL
14 1 *RHS & LHS TAILLAMP O/S Crumpled / N/S 1,744 BOFL *52060FL
Serviceable

15 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER EDGE SEAL MNecessary 17200FL *8B0.00FL
16 1 *REAR BUMPER Cracked 1,242 00FL *1,150.50 FL
w1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS O/S Crumpled 14400FL "3BBOFL
8 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR O/5 Cracked 24900FL “4B.BOFL
19 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR COVERS Serviceable 196.00 FL *FL
20 1 *REAR BUMPER INMNER SPONGE Serviceable 42 00FL *-FL
21 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Serviceable TZ00FL =FL
2 1 *REAR END PAEL Bent T62.00FL *60O0.00FL
23 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Crumpled 208 00FL *171.40FL
24 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP COVER Serviceable 218.00FL *-FL
25 1 “‘REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOOL TRAY Serviceable 248 00FL “FL
26 1 *REAR BOOT EDGE WEATHERSTRIP Crumpled 184.00FL *8B.00FL
27 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary BO.OOFS “25.00FS
28 1 "REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 100.00FS *40.00FS
239 1 *REVERSE CAMERA Serviceabls 480.00FS *FS
an 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 2B0.00FS *200.00FS
< E | *REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER Scratched 75.00FS *30.00FS
32 2 “REAR LICENCE PLATE LAMPS Serviceable 104.00FS *-F§
33 1 *SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIPS Necessary BOODFS *“20.00FS
4 1 “REAR END PANEL SEALANT Necessary 100.00FS *20.00FS

F=Franchmea part S=SpcNet L=ListhemDisc

Sub Total (S§) 11,456.20  5,908.50

- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (5%) 203944 1.114.70

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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No. @ty ha™  Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

Total Parts (S§) 9,416.76  4,793.80

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no now miscellaneous llems salecied.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO New 1.400.00 900.00
COMMENCE REPAIRS; REPAIR DAMAGED PARTS AND
COMPONENTS

2  TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS & Mew 1,000.00 700.00
PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED

3  TO REMOVE AND RE-FIX WIRING AND CHECK ALL Naw 180.00 30.00
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS AT DAMAGED AREAS FOR
PROPER FUNCTIONS

4 TO REMOVE AND REFIX /| REPLACE REAR TRIMS, GARNISH New 180.00 30.00
AND FITTINGS SO AS TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AT REAR

5 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSORS & New 200.00 30.00
REVERSE CAMERA AND CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION

8 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN New 140.00 100.00

7 TO PROVIDE ANTI-RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED AREAS  New 180.00 30.00

Gross Labour Cost [55) 3,280.00 1.820.00

Report was unsubmitted dunng this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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